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February 25, 2025

Dr. Rosemary Allen

President

Georgetown College

400 East College Street

Georgetown, KY 40324

Sent Via Email: Rosemary Allen@georgetowncollege.edu

Dear President Allen:

The Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE) has received Georgetown College’s Supplementary Application for
Notification of Change in Accreditation and Licensure Status Pursuant to 13 KAR 1:020 due to Georgetown College’s
placement on Probation for Good Cause by The Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges
(SACSCOC) accrediting agency. In accordance with KRS 164.945 - .947 and 13 KAR 1:020 Section 7(1)(e), Georgetown
College is hereby placed on conditional license for failure to comply with SACSCOC’s Core Requirement 4.1 (Governing
board characteristics), Core Requirement 13.1 (Financial resources), and Standard 13.3 (Financial responsibility) of the
Principles of Accreditation as related to CPE’s Standards for Licensure set forth in 13 KAR 1:020 Section 8.

This license is conditioned upon Georgetown College:
1. Submitting to the CPE President copies of documentation submitted to and received from SACSCOC regarding the
institution’s Probation for Good Cause with SACSCOC.
2. Providing updates and information to CPE upon request and at least quarterly until such time as the institution is no
longer on Probation for Good Cause with SACSCOC.
3. Providing quarterly updates to CPE until such time as the institution’s Federal Financial Responsibility Composite
Score reaches 1.0 or higher.

Once CPE receives assurance that Georgetown College has satisfied these conditions, CPE will remove Georgetown College
from conditional license status. A conditional license may not exceed two (2) years. Failure to satisfy the conditions in that
time frame may result in revocation of Georgetown College’s license or an extension of the conditional license upon request
of the institution with supporting justification.
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If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Jevonda Keith, Executive Director of Postsecondary Licensing, by phone (502-
892-3031), or by email (jevonda.keith@ky.gov).

Sincerely,

(o

Aaron Thompson, Ph.D.
President

c Ms. Amber Austin, Director of Institutional Research, Georgetown College, 400 East College Street, Georgetown, KY
40324, Sent Via Email: — Sent Via Email: Amber Austin@georgetowncollege.edu
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